Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 12:09 PM

To: 'Fong, Bryan'

Cc: Project Email Hold

Subject: RE: 120741-R0O0000516-Hooshi's Auto Service-Extension Request~COR-120741-90~
Bryan,

Based on your request, the schedule for submitting a Well Destruction Report for the above referenced case is extended
toJanuary 10, 2011.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Fong, Bryan [mailto:bfong@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 12:03 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Project Email Hold

Subject: 120741-RO0000516-Hooshi's Auto Service-Extension Request—~COR-120741-90~

Hello Jerry,

RE: Well Decommissioning for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000516 and Geotracker Global ID T0600100714, Hooshi’'s
Auto Service, 1499 MacArthur Blvd, Oakland, CA 94602

All soil gas wells and monitoring wells were destroyed per Alameda County Public Works requirements last week. CRA is
currently preparing the Well Destruction Report and waiting for waste disposal analytical to properly dispose the soil waste
drums generated during the well destruction activities.

In order to include the waste disposal activities in the final Well Destruction Report, I'm requesting an extension to
January 10, 2011.

Anticipated Schedule:

e Receive waste laboratory analytical by December 21, 2010
e Profile waste drums and transport off site to disposal facility by December 29, 2010
e Receive final copy of waste manifest and include in final Well Destruction Report by January 10, 2011.

Thank you for your consideration.

Bryan A. Fong

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Holl{s St, Suite A
Emeryvillg, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3369 direct



Phone: 510.420.0700 main
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.0509

Email: bfong@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printﬁ
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.



